RESPONSIBLE CARE

DNL/138/BSE/1068/2019
December 13, 2019

Department of Corporate Services
BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street,

MUMBAI - 400 001

Dear Sir,

Scrip Code: 506401

Sub: Information on loss of Share Certificates

Re: Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

With reference to the captioned matter, we have been informed by our Registrar and
Transfer Agent (‘RTA’) M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited regarding issue of Duplicate
Share Certificate request from following Shareholder:
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Parekh 3445 675 | 104132081 |104132755| Request

You are requested kindly to take the same on your record.

Thanking You,
Yours Faithfully
For DEEPAK NITRITE LIMITED

DEEPAK NITRITE LIMITED

CIN: L24110GJ1970PLC001735

Registered & Corporate Office:

Aaditya-1, Chhani Road, Vadodara-390 024. Gujarat, India.
Tel: +91 265 276 5200/396 0200 | Fax: +91 265276 5344
Investor Relations Contact: investor@ godeepak.com
www.godeepak.com




Viral A Thakar

From: Ajay Prajapati <ajay.prajapati@linkintime.co.in>

Sent: 12 December 2019 11:28

To: Viral A Thakar

Cc: Alpesh Gandhi; Mr. Vijay Harsora ( LOPL - VADODARA ); Mansi Bakshi; Himir Shah
Subject: Lost of share intimation (Deepak Nitrite Limited)

Dear Sir/Madam,
Sub: Information for loss of share certificate(s)

With reference to the captioned matter, please find hereunder information on application(s) received for loss of share
certificate(s) on 12TH DECEMBER 2019

DEEPAK NITRITE LIMITED:12/12/2019

SR | SHAREHOLDERS | FOLIO Share No. of | Distinctive | Distinctive

NO NAME NO Certificate | Shares No. No.
No.

(From) (To)

1. SURBHI S000939 1477 675 51862986 51863660

PRABHUDAS
PAREKH
3445 675 104132081 | 104132755




